.Robert Cioffi
A

From: : Gisella Fiore <Gisella@zancorhomes.com:> ) 3 o
Sent: Friday, January 13, 2023 11:21 AM ’ ~€/b & g
To: Robert Cioffi; Alexandria Damianidis '

Subject: Lot 60a Caledon - New image P M : q"#-f D\
Attachments: Image.jpeg (

Hi Rob

Hope all is well. The painter needs to varnish the trim on the left of the stairs in laundry . We will require the gable on
theffeft hand side of stairs to be removed in order to do this. Can you provide me a tlate as the painter cannot varnish
unless the gable is removed.

Thank you,

Giselle Fiore W @MQ,&
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